
Message 

From: Claire Williams [clwil liams@kctmo.org.uk] 

Sent : 12/5/2014 5:07:25 PM 

To: BOOTH Philip [/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Philip Boothell] 

CC: VALENTE Nick [/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=VALENTE Nickcc9] 

Subject: FW: Grenfell Smoke system 

Attachments: imageOOl.jpg; image002.jpg 

Phi lip 

I will talk to our in -house people next week, as I need to be reassured that: everyone knows how the existing system 
works. 

Meanwhile, can you please confirm that !:he new system as designed will meet the required standards? Then I will talk 
to my in house team as to what we do in the interim. 

I just had a look thro our tender info, and in the FRA pages 2.3·2.5 it does cover some of the system workings. 

Clalre Williams 
Project Manager 

t: 

m: 
a: The Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 SBE 

~ Sert:re pr:nt:nfL- pk::::~~:e U~i; ·~k ~:~ b~-::ut U;:.:.:. envi rcnrnent 

From: Simon O'Connor [mailto:SOConnor@rydon.co.uk] 
Sent: OS December 2014 16:38 
To: Claire Williams 
Cc: philip.booth@uk.arteliagroup.com; VALENTE Nick (nick.valente@uk.arteliagroup.com); Simon Lawrence 
Subject: Grenfell Smoke system 

Aftemoon Claire, 

Following our conversation earlier and the visit from the fire safety specialist I would like to confirm the following. 

TI1e system currently installed appears to be a smoke vent release system and operates with the activation of a smoke 
detector on the lift lobbies.(This is currently out of operation).This in turn sets off a sounder in the old concierge to alert 
the duty operative who will then look at the fire panel to see what floor the alarm has gone off on and manually press the 
button on the Tunstall system to call CAS who alerts the fire brigade. As the concierge is no longer in place, In the event 
of a fire there is no autodial procedure to alert the Fire brigade at present. 

I have requested a report on his findings and will forward this when I receive it. 

Should you have any queries regarding the above please let me know. 
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Regards 

Sirnon O'Connor, ACIOB, 1'1 InstlfVl 

This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on its w.~l2.?.i!.~- If you have received 
this e-mail in error please e-m ail the sender by replying to this message. Deta ils of the Company registration numbers and registered offices 
to which this e-mail relates are also published on its website . 
~Please consider the er-.vir-onrnent before printing this email. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute 
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Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those ofKensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for 
the presence of viruses Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any 
Virus transmitted by this email. 
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